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Rob Bartoli

From: John Le <jle@cityofepa.org>
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 2:22 PM
To: Castella, J. Leah
Cc: Sominskaia, ludis Dasha; Joan Cox
Subject: RE: Rate Payer Letter
Attachments: Proposed Rate Payer Letter - Jan 30 2024--jle edits.docx
Here you go.
JohnD.Lé
City Attorney

Phone (650) 853-5901
Email jle@cityofepa.org
Web  www.cityofepa.org

2415 University Avenue, 2" FI.
East Palo Alto, CA 94303

NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are intended only for the individual or company to which it is addressed and may contain
information which is privileged, confidential and prohibited from disclosure or unauthorized use under applicable law. If you are NOT the
intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or the information
contained in this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy
all electronic and hard copies of this e-mail including attachments. Thank you.

From: Castella, J. Leah <LCastella@bwslaw.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 6:25 PM

To: John Le <jle@cityofepa.org>

Cc: Sominskaia, ludis Dasha <ISominskaia@bwslaw.com>; Joan Cox <jcox@centralsan.org>
Subject: Rate Payer Letter

John,

| just want to confirm that you indicated on our call that the attached letter (which is the same as the one | sent to you
yesterday) is acceptable to the City.

Regards,

J. Leah Castella | Partner

Pronouns: she, her, hers

1999 Harrison Street, Suite 1650 | Oakland, CA 94612-3520
m - 415.640.8903 | t - 510.273.8780 | f - 510.839.9104

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the CONFIDENTIAL use of the designated addressee named above. The
information transmitted is subject to the attorney-client privilege and/or represents confidential attorney work product. Recipients should not file copies of
this email with publicly accessible records. If you are not the designated addressee named above or the authorized agent responsible for delivering it to
the designated addressee, you received this document through inadvertent error and any further review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication by you or anyone else is strictly prohibited. IF YOU RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US
IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONING THE SENDER NAMED ABOVE AT 800.333.4297. Thank you.
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g CAUTION: This e-mail originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
§j unless you validate the sender and know the content is safe.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS 901 Weeks Street

Dennis Scherzer, President East Palo Alto, CA 94303

Martha Stryker, Vice President Phone: (650) 357-9021

Glenda Savage, Secretary Fax: (650) 325-5173

Bethzabe Yariez, Director www.epasd.com

Ofelia Bello, Director Akin Okupe, M.B.A, P.E., General Manager

January *, 2024
Dear Ratepayer,

On February 7, 2024 at 2:30 pm in the Board of Supervisors Chambers at 400 County Center,
Redwood City, the LAFCo Board will consider the following:

Reconsideration of: (1) City of East Palo Alto Proposal: To establish the East Palo Alto Sanitary
District, an independent special district, as a subsidiary district of the City of East Palo Alto
(“City’s Proposal”); and 2) East Palo Alto Sanitary District Alternative Application: To retain the
District’s governance model; amend its Sphere of Influence (SOI) to be coterminous with its
geographic service boundaries; and remove the District’s territory from the SOI of the West Bay

Sanitary District.

In addition, the document entitled “EPASD Statement” that was mailed on November 22, 2023
was inadvertently mailed to you instead of the media. That communication contained
information on possible rate increases resulting from the City’s Proposal. We want to clarify
that, on the issue of rate increases, the City’s Proposal calls for, at a minimum, initially
increasing the annual sewer service charge first from $600 to $690, and by 5% per year
thereafter, such that it would reach $1,238 by the year 2036. However, as noted by the LAFCo
Board a “subsidiary district proposal does not directly result in the rate increase, as any rate
changes would be subject to a Proposition 218 rate setting process”. That communication also
mentioned that the District was in discussions with the City concerning “funding expansion of
the sewer system to accommodate new development”. Although the City and the District have
had discussions about funding expansion of the sewer system to accommodate new
development in the past, there are no ongoing communications on this issue.

If you have questions about this issue in the meantime, please contact Verenice Cano
Rodriguez: VRodriguez@epasd.com

Sincerely,

4862-2243-0113 v2
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EAST PALO ALTO SANITARY DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 901 Weeks Street

Dennis Scherzer, President East Palo Alto, CA 94303

Martha Stryker, Vice President Phone: (650) 357-9021

Glenda Savage, Secretary Fax: (650) 325-5173

Bethzabe Yafiez, Director www.epasd.com

Ofelia Bello, Director Akin Okupe, M.B.A, P.E., General Manager

Dennis C Scherzer
Board President

4862-2243-0113 v2



Sewer Overflow

395 E. O’Keefe
Date: January 19" 2024
Time: 09:35:13 AM

The following information is (not) a narrative, and is a reflection of my expertise of this utility in
support of the Engineering Division and The Public Works Department.

There was a sewer overflow that occurred within the street, and in front of the address 395 E.
Okeefe. It is apparent that the sewer overflow was caused by a sewer main backup. The backup
caused a massive rise above a (manhole shelf), ultimately breaching through the sewer manhole
cover and into the City right of way. (See pic #1. Below).

When a massive overflow occurs, it is primarily the utility operators’ responsibility to report this
type of overflow within two hours of its known occurrence. Within this reporting, there is a
(reporting form) that is triggered.

The agency that you would report to is essentially a branch of the California State Water Board,
titled (CIWQS) California Integrated Water Quality System. Of the CIWQS, (all) spills are
referred to as categories 1-through -4, and (all) categories are based on their containment and un-
containment. Thus, category #1 is an uncontained flow of one gallon. A category #2 is anything
greater than one thousand (1000) gallons uncontained, a category #3 is 990 down to 50 gallons,
and a category #4 is a 50-gallon recovery.

Pictue #1.
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Picture #2
-Showing significance of the overflow while in route to the

Cit s storm utility .

< LI -




Picture #3
-Shows that the traffic had driven through the overflow without any warning from the utility

provider/operators, and no contact was initiated by the utility provider to the City regarding the
initiation of traffic control.
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Picture #4

-Shows the overflow uncontained and reaching the storm with other remanence in tow.

When the sewer finally stopped its breach through the sewer manhole cover, the City’s street was
left with remanence. Measures for this type of clean-up consist of different water sources used in
the protection of integrated water qualities such as unchlorinated water. This would mean a
separate unchlorinated water reservoir delivered on site for clean-up purposes. (See Pic #5)



Picture #5
-Shows remanence of uremoved facies ex oed to the ulic




Picture #6
-Shows that there was a possible dichlorination tablet or a solution unknown to the City that was
used.




Picture #7
-Shows remanence of sewer substances




Picture #8
-Shows remanence of sewer solids

The next couple pictures show what a reporting form in detail would consist of.



Reporting Form Part -One




Reporting Form Part-Two
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In conclusion, after a sewer overflow, and in addition to immediate CIWQS reporting, there was
no cleaning protocol that was initiated. When following a cleaning protocol there should not be
any remanence/evidence that an overflow occurred and is considered a (CWEA) California
Water Environment Association standard operation and service to the community that it serves.

Kevin L.

Engineering Division
Public Works Inspector
Public Works Supervisor



